From: Hornbuckle, Wyn (PAO)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] DOJ Press Release on Threats to School Officials
To: Iverson, Dena (PAO); Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)
Sent: October 4, 2021 8:02 PM (UTC-04:00)

| can take them, although | don’t really have more much to offer tonight than what we’ve released

From: Iverson, Dena (PAO) ({)X{(S)]

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 7:50 PM
To: Hornbuckle, Wyn (PAO) ({(JX(S)! ; Coley, Anthony D. (PAO)[{9)X(S))
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] DOJ Press Release on Threats to School Officials

Who is fielding follow up calls on this?

Dena lverson
Principal Deputy Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

- Office

- Cell

From: Jerry Dunleavy [{sJN(5))

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 7:47 PM

To: Iverson, Dena (PAO) () X(5)) ; lverson, Dena (PAO)((JX(9)]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOJ Press Release on Threats to School Officials

Dear Dena,

What specific types of threats is DOJ referencing in relation to today's press release & memorandum from AG Garland?

Are there specific events that DOJ is referring to? Specific groups or individuals DOJ is referring to? Specific topics or
controversies or protests DOJ is referring to?

What details can DOJ provide on what this press release & memorandum is in reference to?

Many thanks!

D

Jerry Dunleavy
Washington Examiner

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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